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From: Julia Tighe
To: Peter Goodwin;  Robert Davies
Date: 6/7/2013 10:11 AM
Subject: RE: FW: Ward Agreement

let's plan on talking at 1 PM.  please let me know where we can call you.

Also - Sweeney's office said they have reached out and you haven't gotten back to them.
I let them know that we were talking today.
Thanks-
Julie

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/7/2013 9:29 AM >>>

Julie,

You pick the time,  I'm open all day

Regards

Peter

-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 7:32 PM
To: Robert Davies; Peter Goodwin
Subject: Re: FW: Ward Agreement

sorry I didn't have a chance to talk today, My schedule is wide open tomorrow. let me know when is 
convenient.

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/6/2013 10:08 AM >>>
Julie
Whatever works for you.  I'm available all day.

Regards
Peter

-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 9:46 AM
To: Robert Davies; Peter Goodwin
Subject: RE: Ward Agreement

please let me know when is a convenient time to discuss w you and Rob S. 
We have meetings w groups to discuss scheduled for 1-2 but at least I am otherwise open.
thanks

Julie Tighe
Director, State Legislative Affairs
Office of Legislative Affairs
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
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625 Broadway, 14th Floor
Albany, New York 12233
518-402-2797
cell 518-813-1664
fax 518-402-9016
 
Connect with DEC on:
Facebook ( http://www.facebook.com/nysdec ) & Twitter ( http://www.twitter.com/NYS_DEC )

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/5/2013 6:28 PM >>>
Julie   

As Far as the meeting on 6/11, who do you suggest attend from NYCO?  Keep in mind, I am now only an 
advisor and have no operational authority.  This rests with Rob Steele.  This meeting surprises me, as I 
thought if the AC approved or stayed neutral Rep. Sweeney would allow the bill to move forward.  Let's 
talk tomorrow.

Regards
Peter

-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 5:27 PM
To: Robert Davies; Peter Goodwin
Subject: RE: Ward Agreement

fantastic.

If they have not done so already, Assm Sweeney will be inviting you/NYCO to participate in a stakeholder 
meeting ont he constitutional amendments on Tues June 11 at 930 in his conference room in Albany. 
Commissioner Martens and I will be attending, as will Assm Stec and Neil Woodworth.
We anticipate (but have not been so informed) that Peter Bauer from Protect!, Dave Gibson from 
Adirondack Wild and Willie Janeway from the Adirondack Council were also invited 

Julie Tighe
Director, State Legislative Affairs
Office of Legislative Affairs
New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
625 Broadway, 14th Floor
Albany, New York 12233
518-402-2797
cell 518-813-1664
fax 518-402-9016
 
Connect with DEC on:
Facebook ( http://www.facebook.com/nysdec ) & Twitter ( http://www.twitter.com/NYS_DEC )

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/5/2013 4:57 PM >>>
Thanks Julie.....For the record I now have the fully executed option agreement.  Thank you very much for 
your efforts today!

Regards
Peter
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-----Original Message-----
From: Julia Tighe [mailto:jwtighe@gw.dec.state.ny.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 05, 2013 4:31 PM
To: Robert Davies; Peter Goodwin
Subject: Re: Ward Agreement

We don't need to see it.
thanks!

>>> Peter Goodwin <peter.goodwin@nycominerals.com> 6/5/2013 4:26 PM >>>
Rob/Julie

Within an hour I will have a signed and notarized agreement executed by both sides.  Do you need to see 
this or just know that it is done.

Regards
Peter




